Metamark VID-MB

360gsm Mesh PVC Ink-Stop Banner Media

Metamark MD-MB is a 360gsm PVC mesh banner overcoming
the issue that some banners have with wind resistance, and is
suitable for printers using Solvent, Latex & UV curable inks. The
mesh structure allows wind to pass through while retaining
75% of the printable surface to give highly visual prints.

Itis still supplied with an ‘ink stop’release liner to catch the ink
during the printing process. It is supplied reverse wound. It

can also be used for banners, and for scaffolding curtains, and
is fire retardant. Fire retardant in accordance with B1.
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Performance you can trust ~The"“t‘“'als Company



Metamark MID-MB

360gsm Mesh PVC Ink-Stop Banner Media

Application Examples

See our Metamark MD-MB in action!

Metamark MD-MB

Face Film 360gsm Mesh PVC

Liner 30gsm Plain Ink Stop White Polyurethane

Durability <1 year (unprinted)’ Shelf life 1 year

Fire Rating Fire retardant in accordance with B1

Regulations REACH Compliant

Printing Solvent / Eco-Solvent / Latex (300, 500, 700, 800) / UV inks
Finishes White Mesh

Roll Widths 1.37m/1.6m

Roll Lengths 30m

SuperWide 1.9m x 50m /2.5m x 50m / 3.2m x 60m*

*1.9m, 2.5m and 3.2m rolls in SuperWide format require a minimum order of 10 rolls, not available for next day delivery.

For full product information, application guides and technical support,
visit www.metamark.co.uk.

For all pricing and sales enquiries contact us at:

UK: 0345 345 5645 - International: +44 (0)1524 387132
UK Email: sales@metamark.co.uk

International Email: internationalorders@metamark.co.uk

Metamark (UK) Limited
Metamark House, Genesis Business Park, Woking, GU21 5RW

Luneside, New Quay Road, Lancaster, LA1 5QP M ETAMARK
'Zone 1 - for other regions and climates in regards to material external weathering, please refer to our The Materials Company
full Durability Guide found on our website. This refers to the unprinted vinyl when installed. Refer to ink ~

manufacturer for durability of the finished product. All information stated is correct at time of creation.



